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Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us>

RN-07 extension 
3 messages

Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Mon, Oct 16, 2017 at 2:42 PM
To: Bird Tom <tbird@gcc.com>, Vance Sarah <svance@gcc.com>

Tom - 

Please send me another extension for the decision due date for RN-07 for King Coal. I am hoping that October 31st
should give my management enough time to complete the review of the findings.

Thanks again for your time.

Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E. 
Environmental Protection Specialist II
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety - Coal Regulatory Program

 
P 303.866.3567, extension 8113  |  F 303.832.8106 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO  80203
rob.zuber@state.co.us  |  http://mining.state.co.us 

Bird Tom <tbird@gcc.com> Mon, Oct 16, 2017 at 2:46 PM
To: "Zuber - DNR, Rob" <rob.zuber@state.co.us>, Vance Sarah <svance@gcc.com>
Cc: "Dorenkamp Chris (Frank)" <cdorenkamp@gcc.com>

Rob,

 

Please extend the decision date for RN-07 to October 31, 2017.

 

Thanks,

Tom

 

 

Tom Bird

GCC Energy, LLC

6473 County Road 120

Hesperus, CO  81326
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970.385.4528 x 6503

970.769.1160 cell

 

From: Zuber - DNR, Rob [mailto:rob.zuber@state.co.us]  
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 2:43 PM 
To: Bird Tom <tbird@gcc.com>; Vance Sarah <svance@gcc.com> 
Subject: RN-07 extension

 

Tom - 

 

Please send me another extension for the decision due date for RN-07 for King Coal. I am hoping that October 31st
should give my management enough time to complete the review of the findings.

 

Thanks again for your time.

 

Rob

 

 

Rob Zuber, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist II

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety - Coal Regulatory Program

P 303.866.3567, extension 8113  |  F 303.832.8106

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO  80203

rob.zuber@state.co.us  |  http://mining.state.co.us 

Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Mon, Oct 16, 2017 at 2:55 PM
To: Bird Tom <tbird@gcc.com>
Cc: Vance Sarah <svance@gcc.com>, "Dorenkamp Chris (Frank)" <cdorenkamp@gcc.com>

Thanks, Tom.  The change has been made in our system to extend the date to 10/31/2017.

Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E. 
Environmental Protection Specialist II

tel:(970)%20385-4528
tel:(970)%20769-1160
mailto:rob.zuber@state.co.us
mailto:tbird@gcc.com
mailto:svance@gcc.com
tel:(303)%20866-3567
tel:(303)%20832-8106
https://maps.google.com/?q=1313+Sherman+Street,+Room+215,%C2%A0Denver,+CO+%C2%A080203&entry=gmail&source=g
https://maps.google.com/?q=1313+Sherman+Street,+Room+215,%C2%A0Denver,+CO+%C2%A080203&entry=gmail&source=g
https://maps.google.com/?q=1313+Sherman+Street,+Room+215,%C2%A0Denver,+CO+%C2%A080203&entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:rob.zuber@state.co.us
http://mining.state.co.us/


10/16/2017 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RN-07 extension

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=962497745c&jsver=BNKYf1ymS-0.en.&view=pt&search=inbox&th=15f26f81077c499e&siml=15f26ec75cc74… 3/3

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety - Coal Regulatory Program

 
P 303.866.3567, extension 8113  |  F 303.832.8106 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO  80203
rob.zuber@state.co.us  |  http://mining.state.co.us 

On Mon, Oct 16, 2017 at 2:46 PM, Bird Tom <tbird@gcc.com> wrote: 

Rob,

 

Please extend the decision date for RN-07 to October 31, 2017.

 

Thanks,

Tom

 

 

Tom Bird

GCC Energy, LLC

6473 County Road 120

Hesperus, CO  81326

970.385.4528 x 6503

970.769.1160 cell
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